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Eric Fryson

From: Miller, Samuel T Capt USAF AFLOA JACL/ULFSC [samuel.miller@tyndall. af. mil]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 4:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FEA Notice Reaffirming Party Status (120009-El)

Signed By: There are problems with the signature. Click the signature button for details.
Attachments: FEA Notice Reaffirming Party Status (120009-El). pdf
Please find attached FEA’s Notice Reaffirming Party Status for Docket 120009-EI.

Sincerely,
Capt Miller

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Capt Samuel Miller

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Ave., Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32483

850-283-6663

Samuel .MillerfdTyndall.AF.Mil

b. Docket 120009-EI

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause // ‘%

. ’% %\

C. Document being filed on behalf of FEA

DOOCHIMENT N I
d. There are 3 pages to FEA’s Notice Reaffirming Party status U UMENT KUMPER - pATY
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e. The document attached for electronic filing is FEA's Notice Reaffirming Party
Status

SAMUEL MILLER, Capt, USAF

Litigation Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center
AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Dr

Tyndall AFB, FL 32483-5317

850-283-6663

DSN 523-6663

1/9/2012



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No.: 120009-EI
Filed: January 9, 2012

In re: Nuclear Cost
Recovery Clause

St et

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES’
NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Federal Executive Agencies (FEA), by and through the undersigned attorney,
hereby gives notice of intent to remain a party in the above mentioned docket. Captain Sam '
Miller is the point of contact for matters regarding this docket. Correspondence, notices,
orders and other documents and pleadings concerning this docket should be sent to the

below-named attorney:

Captain Samuel Miller
USAF/AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
Samuel Miller@tyndall.af.mil

A A~

Samuel Miller, Capt, USAF
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
Telephone: (850) 283-6663
FAX: (850)283-6219
Samuel Miller@Tyndall.af.mil
Attorney for the FEA

DOCUMENT NUMAER -NATE
00155 JaN-8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of FEA'S Notice Reaffirming Party Status has
been filed with Office of Commission Clerk and one copy has been furnished to the
following by electronic mail, on this 9® day of January, 2012:

John T. Butler

Managing Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL. 33408

Florida Public Utilities Company
Tom Geoffroy

401 South Dixie Highway

West Palm Beach, FL. 33401-5886

Office of Public Counsel

Patricia Christensen/Charles Rehwinkel/
Joseph McGlothlin

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-1400

Paula K. Brown

Administrator, Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company

P. 0. Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601-0111

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
John T. Burnett/Dianne M. Triplett

P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733-4042

Kenneth Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia, III

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, F1L. 32308

Lisa C. Bennett

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee FL. 32399

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 N Gadsden St

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1508



Paul J. Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 8§00
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

James Beasley and J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esquires
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm

P. 0. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
P.O. Box 300

White Springs, FL. 32096

AFFIRM

Attn: Dan Moore

316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400
Alpharetta, GA 30009

Robert H. Smith
11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523
Coral Springs, FL 33076

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201

Susan D. Ritenour
Secretary and Treasurer
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell A. Badders, Steven Griffin
Beggs & Lane Law Firm

P.0O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32591-2950

Patrick K. Wiggins

Grossman, Furlow & Bayé, L.L.C.
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road
Tallahassee, FL 32308

%ﬁ&;

SAMUEL T. MILLER

US AIR FORCE

UTILITY LAW FIELD SUPPORT CENTER
139 Barnes Dr

Tyndall AFB FL 32403

(850) 283-6663




